

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 26
 2 INTRODUCED BY LORY

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE ALL PERCENTAGE LIMITATIONS ON
 6 THE SALARY OF DEPUTY AND ASSISTANT COUNTY OFFICERS,
 7 UNDERSHERIFF AND DEPUTY SHERIFFS."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "25-604. County commissioners to fix salaries of
 13 deputies--limitations. That the boards of county
 14 commissioners in the several counties in the state shall
 15 have the power to fix the compensation allowed any deputy or
 16 assistant mentioned in the preceding section except as
 17 herein provided; ~~provided--the--salary--of--no--deputy--or~~
 18 ~~assistant--shall--be--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the~~
 19 ~~salary--of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--or--assistant--is~~
 20 ~~servng;--except--as--herein--provided;~~ where any deputy or
 21 assistant is employed for a period of less than one (1) year
 22 the compensation of such deputy or assistant shall be for
 23 the time so employed; ~~provided;--the--rate--of--such~~
 24 ~~compensation--shall--not--be--in--excess--of--the--rates--now~~
 25 ~~provided--by--law--for--similar--deputies--and--assistants;--except~~

1 ~~as--herein--provided;~~ said boards of county commissioners
 2 shall likewise have the power to fix and determine the
 3 number of deputy county officers and allow to the several
 4 county officers a greater or less number of deputies or
 5 assistants, than the maximum number allowed by law, when in
 6 the judgment of the board of county commissioners such
 7 greater or less number of deputies is or is not needed for
 8 the faithful and prompt discharge of the duties of any
 9 county office; provided that after this act becomes
 10 effective the maximum salary rate per month of any deputy or
 11 assistant should not be less than the maximum salary allowed
 12 in any month of the year immediately previous to the date
 13 this act becomes effective." ~~in--fixing--the--compensation~~
 14 ~~allowed--the--undersheriff--the--board--must--fix--the--same~~
 15 ~~ninety--five--per--cent--(95%)--of--the--salary--of--the--officers~~
 16 ~~under--whom--such--undersheriff--is--servng;--in--fixing--the~~
 17 ~~compensation--allowed--the--deputy--sheriffs--the--board--must--fix~~
 18 ~~the--same--at--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary--of--the~~
 19 ~~officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;--except--in~~
 20 ~~counties--of--the--first;--second;--or--third--class--in--which--the~~
 21 ~~board--must--fix--the--same--at--not--less--than--seventy--five--per~~
 22 ~~cent--(75%)--nor--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary~~
 23 ~~of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;~~
 24 ~~provided;--never;--that--no--deputy--sheriff--presently--employed~~
 25 ~~may--be--paid--less--than--the--compensation--he--is--receiving--on~~

HB26

1 ~~the effective date of this act.~~

~~-and-~~

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 26
2 INTRODUCED BY LORY

3
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
5 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE ALL PERCENTAGE LIMITATIONS ON
6 THE SALARY OF DEPUTY AND ASSISTANT COUNTY OFFICERS,
7 UNDERSHERIFF AND DEPUTY SHERIFFS."

8
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
11 read as follows:

12 "25-604. County commissioners to fix salaries of
13 deputies--limitations. That the boards of county
14 commissioners in the several counties in the state shall
15 have the power to fix the compensation allowed any deputy or
16 assistant mentioned in the preceding section except as
17 herein provided; ~~provided--the--salary--of--no--deputy--or~~
18 ~~assistant--shall--be--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the~~
19 ~~salary--of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--or--assistant--is~~
20 ~~servng;--except--as--herein--provided;~~ where any deputy or
21 assistant is employed for a period of less than one (1) year
22 the compensation of such deputy or assistant shall be for
23 the time so employed; ~~provided--the--rate--of--such~~
24 ~~compensation--shall--not--be--in--excess--of--the--rates--now~~
25 ~~provided--by--law--for--similar--deputies--and--assistants;--except~~

1 ~~as--herein--provided;~~ said boards of county commissioners
2 shall likewise have the power to fix and determine the
3 number of deputy county officers and allow to the several
4 county officers a greater or less number of deputies or
5 assistants, than the maximum number allowed by law, when in
6 the judgment of the board of county commissioners such
7 greater or less number of deputies is or is not needed for
8 the faithful and prompt discharge of the duties of any
9 county office; provided that after this act becomes
10 effective the maximum salary rate per month of any deputy or
11 assistant should not be less than the maximum salary allowed
12 in any month of the year immediately previous to the date
13 this act becomes effective." ~~In--fixing--the--compensation~~
14 ~~allowed--the--undersheriff--the--board--must--fix--the--same~~
15 ~~ninety--five--per--cent--(95%)--of--the--salary--of--the--officers~~
16 ~~under--whom--such--undersheriff--is--servng;--in--fixing--the~~
17 ~~compensation--allowed--the--deputy--sheriffs--the--board--must--fix~~
18 ~~the--same--at--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary--of--the~~
19 ~~officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;--except--in~~
20 ~~counties--of--the--firsty--secondy--or--third--class--in--which--the~~
21 ~~board--must--fix--the--same--at--not--less--than--seventy--five--per~~
22 ~~cent--(75%)--nor--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary~~
23 ~~of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;~~
24 ~~provided;--however;--that--no--deputy--sheriff--presently--employed~~
25 ~~may--be--paid--less--than--the--compensation--he--is--receiving--on~~

1 ~~the effective date of this act.~~
-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 26
 2 INTRODUCED BY LORY

3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, TO DELETE ALL PERCENTAGE LIMITATIONS ON
 6 THE SALARY OF DEPUTY AND ASSISTANT COUNTY OFFICERS,
 7 UNDERSHERIFF AND DEPUTY SHERIFFS."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 25-604, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "25-604. County commissioners to fix salaries of
 13 deputies--limitations. That the boards of county
 14 commissioners in the several counties in the state shall
 15 have the power to fix the compensation allowed any deputy or
 16 assistant mentioned in the preceding section except as
 17 herein provided; ~~provided--the--salary--of--no--deputy--or~~
 18 ~~assistant--shall--be--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the~~
 19 ~~salary--of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--or--assistant--is~~
 20 ~~servng;--except--as--herein--provided;~~ where any deputy or
 21 assistant is employed for a period of less than one (1) year
 22 the compensation of such deputy or assistant shall be for
 23 the time so employed; ~~provided;--the--rate--of--such~~
 24 ~~compensation--shall--not--be--in--excess--of--the--rates--now~~
 25 ~~provided--by--law--for--similar--deputies--and--assistants;--except~~

1 ~~as--herein--provided;~~ said boards of county commissioners
 2 shall likewise have the power to fix and determine the
 3 number of deputy county officers and allow to the several
 4 county officers a greater or less number of deputies or
 5 assistants, than the maximum number allowed by law, when in
 6 the judgment of the board of county commissioners such
 7 greater or less number of deputies is or is not needed for
 8 the faithful and prompt discharge of the duties of any
 9 county office; provided that after this act becomes
 10 effective the maximum salary rate per month of any deputy or
 11 assistant should not be less than the maximum salary allowed
 12 in any month of the year immediately previous to the date
 13 this act becomes effective." ~~in--fixing--the--compensation~~
 14 ~~allowed--the--undersheriff--the--board--must--fix--the--same~~
 15 ~~ninety--five--per--cent--(95%)--of--the--salary--of--the--officers~~
 16 ~~under--whom--such--undersheriff--is--servng;--in--fixing--the~~
 17 ~~compensation--allowed--the--deputy--sheriffs--the--board--must--fix~~
 18 ~~the--same--at--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary--of--the~~
 19 ~~officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;--except--in~~
 20 ~~counties--of--the--first;--second;--or--third--class--in--which--the~~
 21 ~~board--must--fix--the--same--at--not--less--than--seventy--five--per~~
 22 ~~cent--(75%)--nor--more--than--ninety--per--cent--(90%)--of--the--salary~~
 23 ~~of--the--officer--under--whom--such--deputy--sheriff--is--servng;~~
 24 ~~provided;--however;--that--no--deputy--sheriff--presently--employed~~
 25 ~~may--be--paid--less--than--the--compensation--he--is--receiving--on~~

1 ~~the-effective-date-of-this-act.~~

~~-End-~~